

THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Jeff Landry \blacklozenge Louisiana Department of Justice \blacklozenge Consumer Protection Section \blacklozenge January-March 2016

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711. For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <u>www.AGJeffLandry.com</u> or call our toll-free CONSUMER INFO LINE at 1-800-351-4889. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). Consumers may visit their website at <u>www.cpsc.gov</u> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for January 2016 through March 2016.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: Darth Vader and Disneyland 60th infant bodysuits DESCRIPTION: This recall

involves two styles of infant one-piece bodysuits with a three snap button closure. The garments are 100

percent cotton. The Darth Vader Infant Bodysuits were sold in five sizes: 3M, 6M, 12M, 18M and 24M. The garment has a gray body with black sleeves and trim. The artwork on the front of the bodysuit shows an infant Darth Vader holding a light saber with the text: "If you only knew the power of THE DARK SIDE."The Disneyland 60th Infant Bodysuits have a light blue body with royal blue sleeves and trim. The artwork on the front of the bodysuit includes Mickey Mouse, Goofy, Donald Duck and Pluto in front of the Disneyland Castle. The Disneyland 60th bodysuits were sold in four sizes: 6M, 12M, 18M and 24 M. The text on the front of the garment reads "60th Disneyland Resort, Diamond Celebration."

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled infant bodysuits and contact Walt Disney Parks and Resorts for instructions on returning the bodysuits for a full refund.



Britax B-Ready strollers

BRAND/MODEL:

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Britax B-Ready strollers and B-Ready replacement top seats that were sold separately. The B-Ready strollers have a silver or black frame with a solid-colored top seat in a variety of colors. The Britax logo is on the stroller's side hinges and foot rest. B-Ready is printed on the sides of the stroller frame. The stroller's model number and date of manufacture are printed on a label on the stroller's frame between the front wheels or on the inside frame that connects to the back right wheel. The replacement top seats were sold separately in a variety of colors and fit into the stroller's frame. The replacement top seat's model number and date of manufacture are printed on a black label on the right side tube above the adjuster button, under the fabric cover.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately remove the arm bar from recalled strollers and replacement top seats and contact Britax for a free black, zippered arm bar cover and a warning label to apply to the strollers and replacement top seats. Consumers can continue to use their strollers without the arm bar attached. Britax at 800-683-2045 from 8:30 a.m. to 5:45 p.m. ET Monday through Thursday and from 8:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m. ET on Friday, by email at Britax.Recall@britax.com or online at www.us.britax.com and click on Safety Notice at the top right, or www.B-ReadyRecall.com for more information.

PRODUCT/FIRM: Britax B-Safe 35 and B-Safe 35 Elite



infant car seats and travel systems

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Britax B-Safe 35 and B-Safe 35 Elite infant car seat and travel systems manufactured between October 1, 2014 and July 1, 2015. The product can be used as a rear-facing only

car seat and as an infant carrier. The car seat/carriers have a canopy, black shell and base, and were sold in a variety of colors. The Britax logo is printed on both sides of the seat shell and on the carry handle grip. Model numbers and the date of manufacture (DOM) are printed on a label located at the back of the infant car seat/carrier shell.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop carrying the car seat by the handle until the repair is installed. All consumers who have previously registered their product with Britax will automatically receive a free repair kit. To register to receive a repair kit or verify registration, visit www.bsafe35recall.com. Consumers can continue to use the car seat when secured in a vehicle or on a stroller.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Chillafish BMXie, Chillafish Jack and Chillafish Josie balance bikes. **DESCRIPTION:** This recall includes all Chillafish BMXie, Chillafish Jack and Chillafish Josie balance bikes. The bikes were designed for children

ages 2 to 5 and have no pedals and no chains. BMXie bikes are made of plastic. The bikes are about 31.5 inches long with a seat that can be adjusted from about 12.5 inches high to about 15.5 inches high and have a detachable foot support. BMXie bikes were sold in the colors blue, lime green, pink, red and yellow. Item number CPMX01BLU, CPMX01LIM, reference CPMX01PIN, CPMX01RED or CPMX01YEL is on a label on the bottom of the bike frame. Jack and Josie bikes have steel frames. The bikes are about 34 inches long with a seat that can be adjusted from about 14 inches high to about 17 inches high. Jack bikes were sold in a black and orange color scheme with flames on the crosstube and item reference number CPJJ02BLA on a label on the bottom of the bike frame. Josie bikes were sold in a white and pink color scheme with flowers on the crosstube and item reference number CPJJ02WHI on a label on the bottom of the bike frame. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop children

from using the recalled bikes until the tires are deflated to a pressure at or below 32 psi and contact Chillafish for a free repair. Chillafish is contacting consumers directly.

PRODUCT/FIRM: Wedgwood Decorative Baby Rattles



DESCRIPTION: This recall involves all Wedgwood Peter Rabbit decorative baby rattles. The silver-plated giftware is shaped like a baby rattle, but is intended to be used as decoration only. It measures about 4 ½ inches long and 2

inches wide. A Peter Rabbit figure and "hop hop hop" underneath are embossed on one end cap and "hop little rabbit" over the Peter Rabbit figure is embossed on the other end cap.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the decorative rattles and take them away from young children and contact WWRD for a full refund. WWRD toll-free at 877-892-9973 anytime or online at www.wwrd.com and click on Recall Information for more information.

PRODUCT/FIRM: Dollar General Construction Truck Toy Vehicles **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves a toy excavator and a shovel loader. The remote controlled plastic toys are



orange with black and orange wheels. Both have tracking code 90RWE15 marked on the back of the battery compartment. UPC number 00430000549030 can be found on the bottom of the packaging. Power, Shovel Loader and Super Power are printed on stickers located on the side of the excavator. UPC 00400001622537 can be found on the bottom of the packaging. 6000Kg Peakload, FL-330 Deluxe Crane, and Crane Super Truck are printed on stickers located on the side of the shovel loader. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled toy vehicles away from children and contact Dollar General for a full refund.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Classic Characters Infant Booties **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Classic Characters' infant knit Elf Booties sold in sizes 6 through 12 months. The SKU number 507665 and style number 28046 are printed on the price tag. The infant booties are green, with

red and white trim, and a yellow pompom on the tip of the toe. The pompoms at the tip of the toe can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled elf booties and return them to a Cracker Barrel Old Country Store® for a full refund, or contact Classic Characters for instructions on returning them for a full refund. Classic Characters, Inc. toll-free at 866-274-3452 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.classiccharacters.com and click on "safety notice" for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Nuna Baby Essentials High Chairs DESCRIPTION: This recall includes ZAAZTM high chairs in eight models: HC-07-004 (pewter), HC-07-005 (carbon), HC-07-006 (plum), HC-07-009 (almond), HC-08-004 (pewter), HC-08-005 (carbon), HC-08-006

(plum) and HC-08-009 (almond). ZAAZ and the model number are printed under the high chair seat on a white sticker. These high chairs look like a regular kitchen table chair and have removable trays, arm bars footrests, seat pads and harnesses so that they can convert into toddler chairs. "Nuna" is printed above the footrest of the unit. The arm bar can bend or detach during use, posing a fall hazard to children. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using these recalled high chairs and contact the firm to receive a free new arm bar and instructions on how to replace it. Nuna Baby Essentials toll-free at 855-686-2872 from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.nuna.eu/usa/ and click on "Product Recall" under the "Support" section on the sidebar of the homepage for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Creating X Children's Pajamas **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves two styles of children's footed pajamas. The first style is a child's 100% cotton one-piece, long-sleeved footed pajama with a zip-up closure starting from above the left ankle. The second style is a child's 100% cotton one-piece, long-

sleeved footed pajama with a hood, two front pockets and a zip-up closure starting from the left ankle. The pajamas were sold in a variety of colors and patterns including solids, stripes, plaids, hearts, white snowflakes, vellow moon and white and blue stars, white bunnies and colored Easter eggs. The pajamas were sold in sizes infant large through kids large. The pajamas fail to meet the federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled pajamas away from children, stop using them and contact Creating X for instructions on receiving a store credit towards another Creating X product. Creating X is contacting all purchasers of the recalled pajamas directly. Creating X toll-free at 888-695-2664 from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at recall@creatingx.com or online at www.FootedPajamas.com and click on the Product Recall link at the top of the page for more information.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Manhattan Toy Table Top Toys **DESCRIPTION:** Busy Loops table top toys have orange, green, blue and purple plastic tubing with plastic beads threaded on the tubing that can slide up and down. The tubes sit on a blue plastic base with an

orange plastic suction cup. The toy is about 4.5" W x 4.5" L x 7" H. The model number 700470 and lot code FH are printed on the bottom of the blue base. The round plastic beads can break, posing a choking hazard. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled toy and return it to the store where it was purchased or contact Manhattan Toy for a full refund. Manhattan Toy Company at 800-541-1345 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.manhattantoy.com and click on Recalls for more information.

QUESTIONS?

Cathryn Gits Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section Post Office Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 225-326-6400 (phone)

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit <u>www.cpsc.qov</u>.

Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section Post Office Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005



The Safety Box

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe.